
May 3, 2000

The Honorable David P. Boergers
Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C.  20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Docket No. ER00-____-___
Amendment No. 29 to the ISO Tariff – ERRATA

Dear Secretary Boergers:

Yesterday, we submitted for filing six copies of Tariff sheets for the California
Independent System Operator Corporation (“ISO”) FERC Electric Tariff, reflecting
Amendment No. 29 to the ISO Tariff; versions of those Tariff sheets identifying the
changes effected by that amendment; and supporting materials.

It has come to our attention that five Tariff sheets (Nos. 21-A, 27-A, 210-A,
695-A, and 768-A) were inadvertently not filed as part of the Amendment No. 29 filing;
these sheets contain Tariff sections that were “rolled over” to subsequent pages of the
Tariff, as a result of changes and additions made in the Amendment No. 29 filing.  The
“rolled over” pages do not contain any new changes or additions.  We enclose the
omitted pages.

It has also come to our attention that one of the Tariff sheets (No. 66) filed in the
Amendment No. 29 filing contained an error in the numbering of a section.  The section
on that Tariff sheet which was numbered 2.5.6.3 should have instead been numbered
2.5.6.4.  We enclose a new Tariff sheet that corrects the error.
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Also enclosed is an extra copy of this filing.  Please date-stamp and return to
copy to our messenger.  If there are any questions concerning this filing, please contact
the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

_________________________
 Roger E. Smith

Senior Regulatory Counsel
The California Independent
   System Operator Corporation

Kenneth G. Jaffe
Michael E. Ward
Bradley R. Miliauskas
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP

Counsel for
the California Independent System
Operator Corporation


